

# REPORT

## **Sustainable Development Plan**

Upgrades to Northmead Public School Department of Education

CONFIDENTIAL

Revision: 2.2 – SCHEMATIC | Issued: 10 February 2025 Document name: NPS-NDY-B00T-ZZ-RP-V-0003



#### VERIFICATION

REVISION	DATE ISSUED	PREPARED BY	VERIFIED BY	AUTHORISED BY	COMMENT
1.0	31/10/2024	Richard Burton	Justin Peberdy		Concept Design – Issued for comment
2.0	18/12/2024	Richard Burton	Justin Peberdy	Jarrad Underwood	Schematic Design
2.1	07/01/2025	Richard Burton	Justin Peberdy	Jarrad Underwood	Schematic Design

#### **CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION**

This document is made available to the recipient on the express understanding that the information contained in it be regarded and treated by the recipient as strictly confidential. The contents of this document are intended only for the sole use of the recipient and should not be disclosed or furnished to any other person.

#### **DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY**

The information contained in this document is provided under direction from the nominated client and addresses this direction. Any third party reviewing the content of this document needs to make their own assessment on the appropriateness of the information contained. NDY Management Pty Limited makes no assurance the information meets the needs of a third party and as such accepts no liability for any loss or damage incurred by third parties whatsoever as a result of using the information.

#### COPYRIGHT

© NDY Group 2025. Learn more about NDY Website: www.ndy.com Twitter: @ndygroup LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/norman-disney-&-young YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/ndygroup Facebook: www.facebook.com/NDY-Group

#### **CHANGELOG**

REVISION	VERSION	COMMENT
2.0	Schematic Design	General updates to reflect design development
2.1	Schematic Design	Minor updates to reflect comments received
2.2	Schematic Design	Minor updates to reflect comments received



# Table of contents

1	I EXECUTIVE SUMMARY	1
2	2 PROJECT SUMMARY	2
	2.1 Purpose of this report	2
	2.1 Project Description	2
	2.2 Activity Description	3
	2.3 Information Sources	3
3	3 SUSTAINABILITY PRINCIPLES	4
	3.1 The Precautionary Principle	4
	3.2 Inter-Generational Equity	4
	3.3 Improved valuation, pricing, and incentive mechanisms	4
4	4 SUSTAINABILITY FRAMEWORKS & LEGISLATION	5
	4.1 NCC Section J	5
	4.2 Educational Facility Standards and Guidelines (EFSG)	5
	4.3 NSW Government Resource Efficiency Policy (GREP)	5
	4.4 Government Architect NSW Environmental Design Guide for Schools	5
	4.5 Environmental Planning and assessment regulation 2021	5
	4.6 Sustainable Development Practice Note	5
5	5 SUSTAINABLE DESIGN	7
	5.1 Responsible	7
	5.2 Healthy	8
	5.3 Positive	8
	5.4 Places	9
	5.5 People 5.6 Nature	10 10
6	6 CLIMATE CHANGE RESILIENCE	12
7	7 NET ZERO AND RESOURCE EFFICIENCY	13
	7.1 Energy Consumption and Net Zero 2050	13
	7.2 Water Consumption	13
	7.3 Other materials consumption	13
8	3 CONCLUSION	14
9	9 APPENDICES	15
	9.1 SINSW ESD Schedule	15



## **1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

NDY has been engaged by Department of Education (DoE) to develop a Sustainable Development Plan (SDP) for the proposed Northmead Public School development.

The principal objective of this report is to address the minimum requirements set out in the following:

- Clause 193 of Division 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021
- SINSW Sustainable Development Practice Note
- SINSW Education Facilities Standard and Guideline (EFSG)
- Government Architect NSW (GANSW) Design Guide for Schools and Environmental Design in Schools
   Manual
- NSW Government Resource Efficiency Policy (GREP 2019)

The project will be designed and delivered in line with the standard SINSW sustainability brief, detailed in the SINSW Sustainable Development Practice Note, with key scope including:

- SINSW EFSG compliance
- NCC Section J compliance

Through early design input from sustainability professionals, key initiatives incorporated in the proposed development include:

- Passive design elements, such as high-performance façade, effective shading and natural ventilation to reduce the energy demand of the buildings and improve indoor environment quality for students and staff.
- Energy efficient building systems and on-site renewable energy to reduce greenhouse gas emissions.
- Consideration of the building design's resilience and adaptation to climate change impacts.
- High indoor air quality, acoustic design principles, visual amenity and thermal comfort to support the site functions as training and teaching spaces and private staff areas.
- Best practice waste management principles in operation, and construction and demolition waste diversion from landfill.
- Water efficient fixtures and fittings (high WELS ratings)
- Incorporation of stormwater management systems and water sensitive urban design (WSUD) to minimise pollutants.

The ESD initiatives of the proposed development will be verified through the ESD schedule to be coordinated with the design team, and verified by SINSW and the D&C Contractors.



## 2 **PROJECT SUMMARY**

## 2.1 PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

The principal objective of this report is to detail the sustainability strategy of the proposed development, in order to address the minimum requirements set out in the following:

- Clause 193 of Division 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021
- SINSW Sustainable Development Practice Note
- SINSW Education Facilities Standard and Guidelines (EFSG)
- Government Architect NSW (GANSW) Design Guide for Schools and Environmental Design in Schools
   Manual
- NSW Government Resource Efficiency Policy (GREP) 2019

## 2.1 **PROJECT DESCRIPTION**

The project site is located at 52A Moxhams Road, Northmead and is legally described as:

- Lot 1 DP 366405;
- Lot 1 DP 176742;
- Lot 1 DP 20061; and
- Lot 1 DP 209810.

Northmead Public School is located on the southern side of Moxhams Road and on the western side of Kleins Road.

The school is located within climate zone 6 - mild temperate conditions, which is associated with:

- High diurnal ranges inland and four distinct seasons
- Summer and Winter that can exceed human comfort range, while spring and autumn are ideal for human comfort
- Mild to cool winters with low humidity
- Hot to very hot summers, with moderate humidity

Refer to Figure 1 for an overview of the site location.



FIGURE 1 - AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH



## 2.2 ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION

The proposed activity for upgrades to Northmead Public School includes:

- One (1) new single storey classroom building comprising of four (4) general learning spaces (GLS), two (2) special program spaces, a singular learning commons space and a singular multi-purpose space;
- Minor internal alterations to an existing Admin Building (known as Building A); and
- Removal of existing portable classroom buildings containing six (6) classrooms.

Refer to Figure 2 - Schematic Site Plan for an overview of the proposed development.



FIGURE 2 - SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN

## 2.3 INFORMATION SOURCES

The following information sources have been used in the preparation of this report:

- Clause 193 of Division 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021
- NSW Department of Education School Infrastructure documents:
  - Sustainable Development Practice Note
  - Education Facilities Standard and Guidelines (EFSG) Design Guide
  - GANSW Design Guide for Schools
  - GANSW Environmental Design in Schools Manual
  - DFMA Guidelines
- NSW Government Resource Efficiency Policy (GREP) 2019
- National Construction Code (NCC) 2022 Section J
- Architectural drawings prepared by Fulton Trotter Architects
- Discussions and feedback with the design team.



## **3 SUSTAINABILITY PRINCIPLES**

The following section of the report details how the proposed development responds to the relevant sustainability principles as defined in Clause 193 of Division 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021.

## 3.1 THE PRECAUTIONARY PRINCIPLE

The design has been reviewed against holistic sustainability principles to ensure a robust sustainability outcome is delivered. The sustainability initiatives proposed for the new Northmead Primary School development aims to reduce the environmental impacts typically associated with buildings during the construction and ongoing operation of the building.

Sustainability measures have been incorporated, spanning across the project's design, construction and operations, based around the core principles of:

- Efficient use of resources (energy, water and materials)
- Enhancing indoor environment quality and occupant comfort
- Minimising ecological impacts.

The head contractor will implement an Environmental Management Plan (EMP) ensuring there will also be a systematic approach to environmental considerations throughout construction.

A climate change risk assessment was completed in early November 2024 to assess the impacts of climate change on the project, and to implement design strategies to mitigate these impacts. Refer to Section 6 for details.

## 3.2 INTER-GENERATIONAL EQUITY

Student and staff health has been considered through the incorporation of indoor environmental quality design features such as daylight and glare analysis for natural lighting, best-practice lighting design, indoor air quality, thermal comfort assessment, acoustic design, and responsible material selection to reduce internal pollutants and resource depletion for future generations.

In relation to cultural diversity, the project will aim to incorporate the NSW Department of Education organisational Reconciliation Action Plan and use it as an opportunity to further embrace the objectives, including:

- Procurement of all materials and labour will be in accordance with the NSW DoE Aboriginal Procurement Policy and NSW DoE Main Works 21 Preliminaries Section 4.4 'Aboriginal Participation'
- A project-specific Aboriginal Participation Plan will be developed to monitor and report on the minimum Aboriginal participation requirements.

Universal design principles will be implemented to provide safe, equitable and dignified access for persons with disabilities. Conservation of Biodiversity and Ecological integrity

The proposed design considers design strategies to minimise the urban heat island effect, such as the use of light-coloured external finishes. High quality access to external views will be considered to increase student engagement with the natural environment.

Construction and operational environmental management systems and plans will be detailed and implemented by the head contractor.

## 3.3 IMPROVED VALUATION, PRICING, AND INCENTIVE MECHANISMS

Total cost of operation will be reduced through sustainable considerations to reduce energy, water and waste requirements, taking into consideration whole-of-life costing. The project will ensure sustainable principles are extended to include value for money, fit for purpose, long term reliability/resilience and flexibility. Designing with the long-term operation of the building in mind will create further buy-in and cooperation from the operating stakeholders. Strategies to reduce operational waste have been considered such as the development of an operational waste management plan and separation of waste streams.



## 4 SUSTAINABILITY FRAMEWORKS & LEGISLATION

Relevant sustainability frameworks and legislation applicable to the proposed development are detailed in the following sub-sections.

## 4.1 NCC SECTION J

The National Construction Code (NCC) is produced and maintained by the Australian Building Codes Board (ABCB) on behalf of the Australian Government with the aim of achieving nationally consistent, minimum necessary standards of relevant health and safety, amenity and sustainability objectives efficiently. Section J of the NCC Volume 1 sets out the minimum energy efficiency requirements for all commercial buildings in Australia.

The development will achieve compliance with NCC 2022 (as required) Section J either through Deemed-to-Satisfy (DTS) Provisions, or a Performance Solution J1V2, J1V3 or similar.

## 4.2 EDUCATIONAL FACILITY STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES (EFSG)

The Educational Facilities Standards and Guidelines (EFSG) are intended to assist those responsible for the management, planning, design, construction and maintenance of new and refurbished school facilities. The EFSG is a suite of information compiled into Design Guides to aid in the planning, design and use of NSW Department of Education school facilities.

The guides aim to provide functional and durable facilities within a systematic whole of life, value for money framework that takes into account enhancement of learning and teaching, planning and development, sustainability and facilities management.

## 4.3 NSW GOVERNMENT RESOURCE EFFICIENCY POLICY (GREP)

The aim of the NSW Government Resource Efficiency Policy (GREP) is to reduce the NSW Government's operating costs and lead by example in increasing the efficiency of its resource use.

The policy intends to drive resource efficiency by NSW Government agencies in four main areas – energy, water, waste and air emissions from government operations. The policy describes measures to achieve set targets and minimum standards.

## 4.4 GOVERNMENT ARCHITECT NSW ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN GUIDE FOR SCHOOLS

The Government Architect NSW (GANSW) released an Environmental Design in Schools Manual which illustrates a set of design principles as guidelines to follow for new development and expansion of schools. The design principles from the GANSW Design Guide for Schools include:

- Context, Built Form and Landscape
- Sustainable, Efficient and Durable
- Accessible and Inclusive
- Health & Safety
- Amenity
- Whole of Life, Flexible and Adaptive
- Aesthetics

## 4.5 ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND ASSESSMENT REGULATION 2021

Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021 is a planning tool that captures NSW legislation relating to planning.

## 4.6 SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT PRACTICE NOTE

The SINSW Sustainable Development Practice Note outlines the framework for the integration of sustainable development principles in the planning, design, tender and construction phases for all School Infrastructure



projects. This framework is closely aligned to NSW Government policy positions and the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals.



## 5 SUSTAINABLE DESIGN

The proposed development aims to go beyond minimum building requirements and provide a progressive sustainability outcome for the community. The sustainability principles adopted for the project will contribute to the conservation of resources and future resilience, across the whole life cycle of the project; from construction, through to the operational phase.

The sustainability initiatives will be verified through the SINSW ESD Schedule v9. This verification applies to the new building only.

This section of the report outlines the initiatives incorporated into the proposed development in line with the EFSG requirements. Under each sub-category, the initiatives already incorporated into the design, and additional opportunities identified for further investigation have been outlined. These will be refined through further investigation in design development.

Refer to Appendix 9.19.1 for the ESD Schedule outlining specific initiatives incorporated for the project.

The ESD initiatives and associated relevant design details will be incorporated into project contract documentation, noting that relevant details are still under development and will be further developed during later design stages. The head contractor will ultimately be responsible for ensuring compliance with all targeted EFSG ESD items.

## 5.1 **RESPONSIBLE**

#### 5.1.1 GENERAL PRINCIPLES

Responsible project development principles outline design and construction practices which support the development and integration of building performances and responsible construction practices. These practices and processes include;

- Guidance from sustainability professionals
- Responsible construction practices
- Commitments to performance (e.g. reducing building and operational waste).
- Pre-commissioning, commissioning and tuning
- Building information to facilitate operator and user understanding
- Metering and monitoring

#### 5.1.2 **PROPOSED INITIATIVES**

The following initiatives are currently included in the preliminary sustainability strategy, in order to ensure that the project minimises its environmental impact through construction and operational management:

- SINSW Commissioning and Temporary Schools Program reviews process to assist in advising, monitoring, and verifying the commissioning and tuning of the nominated building systems throughout the design, tender, construction, commissioning and tuning phases.
- Provision of building information to facilitate operator and user understanding of all building systems, and their specific operation and maintenance requirements and/or environmental targets
- Specialist waste consultant to be engaged to development of an operational waste management plan (OWMP). OWMP principles to be incorporated into the design in future project stages, including separation of waste streams (e.g. paper, cardboard, glass, plastics, toner cartridges, batteries, organics etc.) to facilitate reuse, recycling, composting, and overall waste reduction.
- Waste management plans for demolition, construction and operation of the site. Minimum of 90% of construction and demolition waste to be diverted from landfill.

#### 5.1.3 **OPPORTUNITIES**

In addition to the initiatives outlined above, the following initiatives are currently being explored:

- Development and implementation of a Responsible Procurement Plan
- Development of a project specific Environmental Management Plan (EMP)



## 5.2 HEALTHY

#### 5.2.1 GENERAL PRINCIPLES

Healthy, comfortable learning environments are vital for students and staff, particularly when they may require spaces that facilitate focus and engagement for a considerable amount of time. General principles include:

- High indoor air quality
- Acoustic comfort with noise levels suitable to the activities within each space
- Good lighting design and control that is suitable to the space and free from glare
- High levels of daylight amenity and views for visual interest
- Reduce harmful exposure to toxins from building materials and finishes
- Thermal comfort

#### 5.2.2 PROPOSED INITIATIVES

The following initiatives are currently included in the preliminary sustainability strategy:

- Passive design principles have been incorporated in the design, including high-performance building envelope, effective shading and building orientation, and natural ventilation openings to support comfortable and low-energy indoor environment quality.
- Acoustic consultant engaged to advise design to support the building's function as training, teaching and multi-purpose spaces for students, staff and community use.
- Best-practice lighting will be provided to improve lighting comfort via flicker-free, high-quality lighting that accuracy addresses the perception of colour within the space.
- High levels of daylight and external views are provided to regularly occupied learning and administration areas, to support high levels of visual comfort for building occupants. Detailed daylight modelling to be undertaken in future project stages. Refer to Preliminary Daylight Modelling Assessment undertaken for the project.
- Internal air pollutants have been reduced via selection of materials with low or no volatile organic compound (VOC) levels and low formaldehyde concentrations, verified via on-site testing.
- Effective heating and cooling to improve thermal comfort, in accordance with EFSG guidelines.

#### 5.2.3 **OPPORTUNITIES**

In addition to the initiatives outlined above, the following initiatives are currently being explored:

- Specialist lighting design to address the quality of light in the space, and provide highlight and contrast
- Incorporation of indoor plants and/or nature-inspired biophilic design elements.
- The development provides planted area (minimum 5% of site area) in which occupants can directly engage with (such as community garden, edible garden or similar), and necessary infrastructure is provided.

## 5.3 **POSITIVE**

#### 5.3.1 GENERAL PRINCIPLES

Through a range of performance measures buildings can; improve their energy efficiency which will reduce Greenhouse Gas emissions from grid-based energy; reduce their potable water demand making them more drought tolerant; and, reduce their embodied carbon through sustainable materials selection. General principles include:

- Selection of materials with low embodied carbon
- Energy efficient buildings
- No fossil fuel use
- Offsetting of residual carbon emissions
- Reducing potable water consumption, such as through the use of high efficiency water fixtures, water harvesting systems and reuse, and water-efficient landscape and irrigation design.
- Installation of a solar PV system capable of generating the new energy consumed by the proposed building.



#### 5.3.2 PROPOSED INITIATIVES

The following initiatives are currently included in the preliminary sustainability strategy, in order to enhance the energy efficiency of the building. Refer to Energy Modelling Assessment for details.

- Highly energy efficient building, exceeding the minimum requirements of the NCC Section J. Energy to be undertaken to demonstrate a reduction in energy consumption in comparison to a NCC DtS compliant reference building, in line with the following targets:
  - Minimum 10% reduction, excluding any contribution from renewable energy (e.g. rooftop solar PV) in line with EFSG Section DG02.03. Note preliminary energy modelling demonstrates the design is capable of achieving a 28.9% reduction in energy consumption excluding solar PV and 81% reduction when considering solar PV. Refer to <u>NPS-NDY-B00T-ZZ-RP-V-0002-Energy Assessment</u> for details.

Final improvement will be demonstrated via energy modelling in schematic design. Specific energy efficiency provisions will include:

- Exceeding the minimum building envelope R-values of NCC Section J
- Improving on the glazing performance requirements of NCC Section J
- Effective shading devices which reduce solar heat gains to conditioned spaces
- Energy-efficient lighting (typically LED) will be provided throughout, exceeding lighting power densities of the NCC Section J
- High efficiency heating, ventilation and air conditioning systems with mixed-mode 'traffic light' controls system to reduce operational energy.
- All-electric building services
- New roof mounted solar photovoltaic (PV) system. It is noted that the Northmead Primary School works includes provision for a 21kW solar PV array.
- High-efficiency water fixtures.
- Reduction in embodied carbon of materials, achieved through sustainable concrete and steel selection.
- Adoption of minimum targets energy efficiency of appliances (air conditioners, TVs, fridges, computers) to make energy efficiency one of the selection requirements. Major appliances to be at least 0.5 stars above the average rating at the time of purchase.

#### 5.3.3 **OPPORTUNITIES**

In addition to the initiatives outlined above, the following initiatives are currently being explored:

- Procurement of carbon offsets to offset residual emissions.
- Procurement of renewable energy, such as GreenPower. We understand that the NSW Government is responsible for procuring electricity across its entire portfolio. The renewable energy contribution target is due to be updated in the near future.
- Lighting controlled by motion and/or daylight sensors to reduce the operation of artificial lighting when it is not required.

## 5.4 PLACES

#### 5.4.1 GENERAL PRINCIPLES

Under this category people are placed at the forefront of the design to ensure the building supports health movement, provides enjoyable places and contributes the local community and cultural heritage of the site. General principles include:

- Active transport (walking and cycling) is encouraged, and private vehicle use is reduced
- Communal spaces which support occupant and community engagement are developed
- The local community's cultural heritage embedded in the design

#### 5.4.2 OPPORTUNITIES

In addition to the initiatives outlined above, the following initiatives are currently being explored:

• To encourage active and public transport, bicycle parking for staff and students to be provided to the development.



• Local heritage of the site reflected through design responses, through meaningful engagement with the local community

## 5.5 **PEOPLE**

#### 5.5.1 GENERAL PRINCIPLES

This category recognizes the contributions made by the local workforce which develops the building and aims to ensure sustainable practices support workers during the construction process, for areas including mental health and social inclusion. Additionally, the building design is reviewed for universal design principles for improved accessibility. General principles include:

- The builder supports mental health initiatives and promotes diversity
- The building has Indigenous design aspects, or a Reconciliation Action Plan is developed
- Disadvantaged groups are supported for workforce inclusion
- Universal design principles for people with disabilities are embedded in the design.

#### 5.5.2 PROPOSED INITIATIVES

The following initiatives are currently included in the preliminary sustainability strategy:

- The builder has policies and programs to support construction workers and provides staff support.
- The Head Contractor has procurement practices in place to support disadvantaged groups gain employment opportunities, including:
  - Procurement of all materials and labour will be in accordance with the NSW DoE Aboriginal Procurement Policy and NSW DoE Main Works 21 Preliminaries - Section 4.4 'Aboriginal Participation'
  - A project-specific Aboriginal Participation Plan will be developed to monitor and report on the minimum Aboriginal participation requirements.
  - At least 1.5% of the building's total contract value has been directed to generate employment opportunities for disadvantaged and under-represented groups.
- Inclusive design principles are followed to ensure building users with diverse needs have ease of access and way finding throughout the building.

#### 5.5.3 OPPORTUNITIES

In addition to the initiatives outlined above, the following initiatives are currently being explored:

- Incorporation of Indigenous design elements into the design, addressing each of the principles from the Australian Indigenous Design Charter (AIDC), including engagement with Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander communities.
- Diverse wayfinding including visual, physical, olfactory, and auditory solutions.

## 5.6 NATURE

#### 5.6.1 GENERAL PRINCIPLES

Impacts to nature are minimised and the biodiversity of the site is fostered through selection of native plant species, this also supports the wellbeing of building and local groups who can maintain a connection with nature through urban green spaces. Waterways are protected through a volume controlled stormwater management strategy. General principles include:

- Protect and enhance ecological and biodiversity value
- Minimise negative impacts, such as lighting pollution and stormwater pollution.

#### 5.6.2 **PROPOSED INITIATIVES**

The following initiatives are currently included in the preliminary sustainability strategy:

- Specified stormwater pollution reduction targets are met.
- Appropriate lighting design to reduce light pollution of external lights, including compliance with AS4282, AS/NZS 1158



• All heat-rejection systems to be waterless to eliminate risk of Legionella (no cooling towers)

#### 5.6.3 **OPPORTUNITIES**

In addition to the initiatives outlined above, the following initiatives are currently being explored:

- Increased proportion of the site dedicated to external landscaping. Inclusion of critically endangered and/or endangered plant species native to the bioregion.
- Average annual stormwater discharge (ML/yr.) is reduced by 40% across the site.
- Encouragement of species connectivity through the site, and to adjacent sites
- Restoration or protection of biodiversity area beyond the project boundary.



## 6 CLIMATE CHANGE RESILIENCE

The projected impacts of climate change on the proposed development has been assessed, based on predicted climate change models. A Climate Adaptation Workshop was held with all project stakeholders on 08 Nov 2024. The workshop goals were to:

- Identify and describe risks posed by climate change to the development and rate the consequences and likelihood of each
- Identify and evaluate the potential adaptation actions and/or design strategies to mitigate those risks which are deemed unacceptable.

To facilitate this process, pre-workshop notes were be provided to all stakeholders attending the workshop which consisted of the following parts:

- Climate change projections
- Consequence scale for the risk assessment
- Likelihood scale for the risk assessment

A climate change risk assessment undertaken as per AS 5334-2013 and EFSG requirements. Expected impacts from climate change will be identified with reference made to both CSIRO projects for the East Coast (South) sub-cluster and NSW Government's NSW and ACT Regional Climate Modelling (NARCLiM) projections. The results showed the following:

- Extreme temperatures are projected to increase with very high confidence, and substantial increases in temperatures reached on hot days, as well as the frequency of hot days.
- Average temperatures will continue to increase in all seasons (very high confidence)
- Generally, less rainfall is expected in winter (medium confidence), but the intensity of extreme rainfall events is expected to increase (high confidence)
- Time spent in drought is expected to increase (low confidence) over the course of the century.

The design's responsivity to the above impacts will be assessed in accordance with EFSG requirements, at least two of the risks identified will be addressed by specific design responses, suggested risks to be addressed are detailed within the Climate Adaptation Report. Refer to <u>NPS-NDY-B00T-ZZ-RP-V-0006-Climate Adaptation Plan</u> for details.



## 7 NET ZERO AND RESOURCE EFFICIENCY

The proposed development aims to minimise greenhouse gas emissions, to reflect the NSW government's goal of net zero emission by 2050, and consumption of energy, water and material resources. The key initiatives which have been selected to contribute to these goals are summarised below.

## 7.1 ENERGY CONSUMPTION AND NET ZERO 2050

The building incorporates the following initiatives into its design:

- Greater than 10% reduction in energy efficiency over minimum NCC compliance
- Passive design including consideration of orientation, thermal mass, shading, and fabric and glazing insulation performance, and colour
- Energy efficient lighting design and control
- Energy efficient heating, ventilation, and air conditioning design and control
- Energy efficient appliances and equipment
- Energy monitoring and whole of building demand management and control
- Renewable energy sources, including solar photovoltaic panels
- 100% electric design to minimise gas use and greenhouse gas emissions
- Commissioning and tuning strategies

## 7.2 WATER CONSUMPTION

The building incorporates the following initiatives into its design:

- Water efficient fixtures, equipment, and appliances
- Water use monitoring
- Water sensitive urban design
- Stormwater management, and groundwater and drinking water catchment protection
- Commissioning and tuning strategies

## 7.3 OTHER MATERIALS CONSUMPTION

The building incorporates the following initiatives into its design:

Reduction in upfront carbon through sustainable material selection, including low embodied carbon
materials and high recycled content materials. Including major construction materials – concrete, steel,
timber and aluminium.



## 8 CONCLUSION

This report identifies the sustainability measures being pursued or investigated by the project team, demonstrating how the relevant sustainability requirements have been addressed. These include;

- Energy efficiency initiatives which are shown to reduce energy consumption by 28% (when compared to a compliant NCC 2022 Section J reference), and over 80% when considering solar PV contributions.
- Occupant health promoting initiatives to limit VOCs from all paints, adhesives and sealants, and carpets. And to provide increased outside air to children via the mixed mode ventilation strategy
- Procurement initiatives directing at least 1.5% of the building's total contract value to generate employment opportunities for disadvantaged and under-represented groups
- Use of highest practical efficiency WELS rated fittings and fixtures to reduce potable water consumption
- Stormwater protection initiatives above code requirements including pollutant filtration

The proposed design for the development incorporates sustainability measures that have far reaching benefits from the perspective of energy, water and waste reduction; as well as providing good indoor environment quality, thermal comfort and visual comfort. By this means, the proposed development will have a positive impact on the health and wellbeing of the students and staff occupying the building.



- **9 APPENDICES**
- 9.1 SINSW ESD SCHEDULE

PROJECT: REVISION AUTHOR	Northmead Public School Upgrad A	]							_													
AUTHOR	Dichard Status SustainSkilly initiatives / requirements Where application, this is an extract only from the relevant 275G. For full requirements refer to https://efig.det.max.edu.au/	Project stars	Basis for	Crossover with	Swommoded olderes to demonstrate compliance	Has this been implemented in the project? Y or N or NJ	Contractor's ESD consultant	Actual evidence This evidence needs to show that the requirement from column C has been met	Responsibility:)dentify party	Planning check Is the evidence proposed	Design Check	As Built Check Is the project compliant?		Independent ESD Review Comments	D&C Contractors	Independent ESD D&C Co eview Comments Respon (insert date) d	ntractors Ind	dependent ESD In view Comments ESD	dependent Compliance	impact of on Green	cumentar Evidence	vidence Index
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Initiative	Green Star	<ol> <li>Energy modeling report / Predictive energy modeling and thermal comfor</li> </ol>	project? Y or N or N4	comments	from column C has been met	evidence)	accepted? Yor N	Is the project compliant? Y or N	Is the project compliant? Y or N	SINSW Sustainability comment	Comments (insert date)	(insert date)	(insert date) d	te) (	(insert date)	Review Star Y, N	N/A P	rovided?	(optional)
	Improvement over NCC. All new facilities must be designed and built so that energy consumption is predicted to be at least 10% lower than if build to mi compliance with Mational Construction Code requirements.	nimum Ph 2-5:	0602.03	DAB c15E.0 GHG	assessment. Report needs to show at least 10% improvement of building ove minimum NCC requirements; and	Energy modelling has																
Act on climate change	Each building's system and fapade must comply with the corresponding Section J requirements in the National Construction Cod that is, the building cannot show that their fapade, or any system, performs worse than the reference building.	e Architectural Design	GREP	Reduction - Conditional Requirement	e.g. drawings; and 3. Specifications / calculations supporting modelling inputs, e.g. window support of the support of the s	Energy modeling has confirmed that the scho significantly exceeds the requirement to reduce energy consumption by	*												твс			1
	The energy consumption reduction must be achieved without including renewable energy generation in the calculation.				<ol> <li>As an alternative to 2 and 3 above, a Statement by energy modeller confirming that the model accurately represents the building.</li> </ol>	energy consumption by at least 10% vs. a reference building.	Refer to Energy Modelling Assessment	Sustainability	Sustainability													
	vasue ouge The read for active cooling and heating shall be minimized by employing passive / sustainable design principles lated in DG 55, 1 DGCD and DG 27.22 as well as the CA KNW Environmental Design in Schools Guidelines.		DG55																			
Act on climate change	This includes: - Window size and shading to prioritise passive cooling in summer and heating in winter	Ph 2-5: Architectural	DG05.02 DG05.02 DG27.12 GA N5W	DAB c15 GHG Emissions Reduction	Thermal modeling report     As built evidence demonstrating measures implemented to reduce need for     active cooling / heating	Large reductions in													твс			2
	- Orientation - Thermit mass - Judding fairic colour and performance - shuding	Deugn	GA NSW Environmental Design in Schools	Reduction	<ol> <li>A sume oragin report by Architect inting all passive oragin intuitives implemented</li> </ol>	energy consumption, as a result of passive design principles, have been incorporated in the	1															
						incorporated in the design.	Refer to Energy Modelling Assessment	Sustainability	Sustainability													
	Dangg efficient (briefs steige and modeling 1-The danges) of the lighting systems and the salection of fittings is to be undertaken based on a White of Life appression, such as disks and correct ages and the long (if 1-bestion just constrained independent paper density provisions must be affered to, alongs with all other elements of part 5 di- Jection just constrained independent paper density provisions must be affered to, alongs with all other elements of part 5 di- Jection just constrained independent paper density provisions must be affered to, alongs with all other elements of part 5 di- Jection just constrained in our provide must be affered to allongs and the same of the disk of t	Ph 2-5: Service	DG2.3.1 DG63.01	DAB c15 GHG	1. Lighting drawings																	
Act on climate change	source and concorption in the result and the second s	Design	DG2.3.1 DG63.01 DG63.04 DC63.05 DG63.03.02	DAB c15 GHG Emissions Reduction	Lighting drawings     Lighting specifications / schedules     Lighting modeling report showing compilant power densities	Assumed to be included in patternbook													твс			3
	- Lighting designs should be carried out utilising industry standard lighting design software such as AG32, Dialux or Relax. Lighting control and switching					documentation for standard hubs.		Electrical	Electrical													
	The use of lighting controls will assist in substantially improving energy efficiency on sites, and should be considered for all new lighting systems, in new build or site refurbishments.	·																				
Act on climate change	The care of being monitorial matrix is advanced and provide genergy filtering in these, and advanced the considered of provide genergy filtering in the considered of provide genergy filtering in the considered of the considered	Ph 2-5: Service	DG63.05	DAB c15 GHG Emissions Reduction	<ol> <li>Electrical &amp; lighting drawings showing switching groups and automatic controls</li> <li>Lighting provide and charities</li> </ol>														твс			4
	<ul> <li>including asynght sensors in rooms to reace light output or turn or ngint water luticent asynghts is provide waters the space - When the space is large and generated lighting is adjusted to window, generated lighting is adjusted use of asynght - local waterfloing should be provided where it is identified that the users can benefit from manual operation of the lighting and of vocal waterfloing should be provided where it is identified that the users can benefit from manual operation of the lighting and of vocal waterfloing should be provided where it is identified that the users can benefit from manual operation of the lighting and of vocal waterfloing should be provided where it is identified that the users can benefit from manual operation of the lighting and of vocal waterfloing should be provided where it is identified that the users can benefit from manual operation of the lighting and of vocal waterfloing should be provided where it is identified that the users can benefit from manual operation of the lighting and of vocal waterfloing should be provided where it is identified that the users can benefit from manual operation of the lighting and of vocal waterfloing should be provided where it is identified that the users can be relief. If you have a should be provided where it is identified that the users can be relief.</li> </ul>	um ther	DG65.03.01	DAB c4 Building Information	Lighting modeling report showing compare power densities     Lighting operations and maintenance manual																	
	lighting automation technology is considered cost prohibitive. The switching should be clearly marked and robust. Provisions for energy efficient switching in Schools are outlined within DGG3 and DGG5.					Y	Assumed to be included in patternbook documentation for standard hubs		Electrical													
	Energy efficient appliances & equipmes Electrical explanent must be at least 0.5 stars above the market average star rating or comply with high efficiency standards specified in the GREP WVKC system must have timed or sensor feedback functionality for energy conservation	Ph 2-5: Service	es DG2.3.3	DAB c15 GHG	<ol> <li>Schedule of appliances and equipment with their star ratings or performan standards, signed by head contractor or architect. All appliances and equipment required in the GREP must be listed, incl air conditioning equipment</li> </ol>	nt,																_
Act on climate change	INVXC system must have timed or sensor feedback functionality for energy conservation Systems shall be designed to minimize energy consumption. System design / equipment selection is to be based on whole of life analysis.	Ph 2-5: Service Design cast	D655	Emissions Reduction	<ol> <li>Schedule of appliances and equipment with their star ratings or performant standards, upward by head contractor or architect. All applances and equipment equipment equipment black, ind air conditioning equipment electric moters, transformers, etc.</li> <li>A built mechanical drawing / statement from head contractor;</li> <li>While of life cost analysis demonstrating systems were selected based on Will mechanisms.</li> </ol>	×	HVAC controls are based on EFSG requirements, which comply with the noted iter		Machanical										твс			5
Act on climate change	Fireal Society and the second seco	Ph 2-5: Service	es pg04.01	DAB c15 GHG	<ol> <li>Thermal modelling report</li> <li>As built evidence demonstrating that model is an accurate representation</li> </ol>	4	The building utilises shading design and improved thermal fabric professions												705			6
Act on climate change	The disign must take steps to control that loss from the building during coder winter months and heat gain during the warmer controls. Refer to MVXC being occusiderations in DGD4.01 Indeer winters building control of the steps	Design		Emissions Reduction	the building 3. Specifications/calculations supporting modelling inputs	Y	to reduce heat gains and losses, and reduce overall energy consumption.	Refer to Energy Modelling Assessment	Sustainability										IBC			6
		Ph 2-5: Service	DG55 DG 55.01 Thermal Comfort and Indoor Air Quality Policy	DAB c15 GHG	<ol> <li>As built evidence demonstrating controls have been installed as required.</li> <li>Commissioning report / statement by head contractor confirming controls have been set as required</li> </ol>														TRC			7
	- adort mit harman comort and on soco ar quality plan de contexion autoritation que un in specimo parameter. - Control shall be implement and instaltion to usu. - A "traffic kght" light system (described in DG 55.01 Thermal Comfort and Indoor Air Quality Policy) should be used to inform u the suitability of outdoor conditions to usline natural ventilation.	Devign wis of	Comfort and Indoor Air Quality Policy	Emissions Reduction	<ul> <li>Sommissering report y summers by near constructs commissing combine have been set as required</li> </ul>	v	Traffic light system is included to all learning spaces as per the EFSG		Machanical													'
Act on climate change	Resoundble energy A grid connected solar PV system must be installed in Ine with DG66 requirements	Ph 2-5: Service	es DG2.3.4 DG55	DAB c15 GHG Emissions Reduction; DAB c16 Peak	1. As installed drawings of PV system														705			8
Act on climate change	A grid connected state YV system must be installed in any with Ukdo requeements. Where feasible, PV systems shall be installed to offset as much of the electricity consumed by the school as is practicable	Design	0655	DAB c16 Peak Electricity Demand DAB c15 GHG	2. Energy modelling report showing renewable energy generation	¥	PV system to be installed and sized to offset building consumption	Preliminary Calculations and proposed system size included in concept documentation (Concept Rep and Drawings)	e ort Electrical										THE .			0
Act on climate change	Battery Energy Storage System	Ph 2-5: Service	** DG66.8.3	DAB c15 GHG Emissions Reduction; DAB c16 Peak	As installed drawings of battery storage system														705			9
	auture y neuty vicega system A battery energy tacge system shall only be designed in consultation with SINGW Sustainability sustainability anquiries@det.mw.edu.au	Design	000013	Electricity Demand Reduction	Per instante de antrogo de datuer y socialge system	NA.		No battery system proposec	Electrical													9
	Nexters Electric heating must be preferred over gas heating. Where gas heating is considered, it must be approved by SINSW Sustainabili	by Ph 2-5: Service		DAB c15 GHG	<ol> <li>If reverse cycle air conditioning is installed, confirmation that gas heaters</li> </ol>																	
Act on climate change	Heating equipment must be designed from a whole-of life perspective and: - Support sustainable design principlins including enducing energy comsumption and carbon emissions - De accessible and survicesible - seasi to maintain aim this initiamil impact on school use when maintenance is being performed	Design	DG56	DAB c15 GHG Emissions Reduction	are not installed, OR 2. Evidence that the gas heaters installed are energy efficient		No gas heating is included in												твс			10
Act on climate change	Water matters - Not water and tempered water generation for schools must be carefully considered to ensure that a Whole of Life assessment understaken to micrimite life cycle costs and carbon emissions - Drivromentality friendly options used in a solar heating (if world resistant) and heat pumps are preferred energy sources to	<sup>IS</sup> Ph 2-5: Service	es DG53.09	DAB c15 GHG	2. WOL cost assessment for hot water systems	Y	the mechanical design		Mechanical										твс			11
	unonscene to initialize of experiments and school encoded. Environmentalized inferding options and a school encoded (if undal resistant) and heat pumps are preferred energy sources to <u>this investigation</u> for examine. The following detailed reportly unonway/information should be considered in developing the business case:	Design		Emissions Reduction	2. Hydraulic drawings/schematics showing installed DHW systems	Y			Hydraulics													
	- Slope, drainage and ension issues including flood risks (if any)	Ph 1: Site		DAB c3	1. Detailed reports or surveys developed																	
Build resilience	- Veteratorical and sea constants - Alderene politikarian - Bushfere nisis - Appraint of assistable services infrastructure - Climate change risk assessment muit be undertaken considering at least two different climate change scenarios	Selection and Masterplan	DG03.02	Adaptation and Resilience	L betalled reports or zurweys developed     Crivironmental risk report     Subdence demonstrating recommendations have been implemented and risks addressed through design responses.		Orgoing consultation with bushfire consultant. Climate												твс			12
	An environmental risk report will be required for developments proposed within sensitive natural environments or sites subject					v	bushfire consultant. Climate Adaptation workshop completed	Contamination and Geotech report	RPInfrastructum													
	saturation and the last of endowment with the associ- bandfine protection Development applications on bush fire prone land must be accompanied by a Bush Tire Assessment Report demonstrating compliances with the aim and dejectives of Planning for Bush Tire Protection and the specific objectives and performance oriteria the land use proposed.	for																				
	compared with the aim are depretive or variant for source and in a production and the appoint depretive and perturbative critisms built and use proposed and the limit of service can provide advice on the design of buildings in built for prote areas. The building code of Australia and ASSOR Contracticat of buildings in builting-prote areas <sup>1</sup> set out the requirements for built which are within close providing to a defined bash for zone.	Dogs		048.43	1. Bush fire assessment report																	
Build resilience	- Xeen the amount of fuel Denses baies loss deard grass) in the viriality of buildings to a minimum	Ph 1: Site Selection and Masterplan	DG13.01	DAB c3 Adaptation and Resilience	<ol> <li>Bush three assessment report</li> <li>Statement by Architect / five consultant outlining building strategies implemented in line with BCA and AS3939.</li> <li>Bush fire management plan outring management strategies implemented 4. Landscape plans detailing bush fire management measures implemented</li> </ol>	4													твс			13
	Thurse there are located at any final "style", and that the overhanging and leaves collecting on roofs.     Or on plant shrule against takings.     The corean of the gainst durings the haund dide of the development should not be contiguous.     Plant fire resistant trees and shrules on the haund dide of the development to reduce the potential impact of wind, fire intensit	×																				
	radiant hau, and rate of provad as well as intercoping burning embers. Avaid combushing throng materials. Prodet invasions and parton particles to water areas near the building fusiblest to water authority appro- Gionate change adaptation					Y	Bushfire letter has been received		RPInfrastructum													
	Sites and school communities must be able to withstand natural and urban hazards and adaptively respond to climate change or time, specially for projects involving valuerable communities e.g. climate generating exacerbated flood, storm surge, inundatio heatwave, bash free, extreme storm and other weather events.	n N																				
	Federal facilities must be able to estimate advect because and ederative charts and electron to work entrol and entropy and a	ef Ph 1: Site		DAB c3	1. Climate risk assessment, and																	
Build resilience		Ph 1: Site in <b>Sele</b> ction and Masterplan	DG02.08	Adaptation and Resilience	Climate risk assessment, and     Climate adaptation plan     Emergency management plan		Climate change risk workshop and report have												твс			14
	The assessment must report on at lasst two different timescales (2010 and 2020) and consider high emissions scenarios consists with 22 and 94 for each timescale. The integravemental Panel on Climate Charge (PCC) endored emissions scenarios should used to dicite the assessed scenarios.	ter					been completed by NDY with inputs from all design disciplines. All risks and their															
	Where significant risks are identified in the initial assessment, a comprehensive climate change risk assessment must be undertu Weather protection Croculation areas provided between administrative, staff and all student spaces (except Agriculture), should be protected from s	Rein. Ph 2-5:		Not covered in		Y	ratings are identified within the report. All circulation areas have a	Refer to Climate Change Adaptation Repo	Sustainability										705			15
dulid resilience	Circulation areas provided between administrative, staff and all student spaces (except Agriculture), should be protected from s rain and unfavourable winds.	Design	DG08.05	Not covered in Green Star	As built drawings showing circulation areas are protected as required	Y	roof to protect against weather	Refer to Schematic Design drawing	Architect										IBC .			15

Template: DOC21-469093 ESD Schedule v9

	CONTRACT MARK TRATING MINIMUM AND CONTRACT			-						 					 	
Duild restince	The rest statue will also have an impact on the thermal performance of the result, therefore the product's table field should be considered to employ the to add use disks. The product should be considered to fill the status of the status of the status (b)() regularized to the result should be considered to the status of the status of the status of the status of the status of th	SRI) Ph 3-4: Product and Material Selection	t DG20 Fabric	DAB c25 Heat Island Effect	<ol> <li>She Pan highlighting of relevant areas as referenced within the area schedule;</li> <li>A new Schedule blog the areas of each of the relevant she elements and also answerp. In: Star science and references:</li> <li>Skypher Documentation national data sheet for compliant moting and hardwarp materials.</li> </ol>		Roof Colour will be SURFMIST SRI 82	Arc	hitect					твс		16
Consume responsibly	Natified guine Guide Deckers a Building Livel Y Guide to enable the client to understand the building systems and operate systems to maxima efficie This most: - Control and encoding duration the operations of building and the services - Poteral areas understances appropriate - Advance the use of the net studies regulations of the consumables	Ph 7-9: Construction, Commissioning Post Occupancy and Operation	r V		2. Bulding user's guide		D&C contractor responsibilit							твс		17
Consume responsibly	Retrementer management Marit at the invisions that transportation of backates to waterways and other offsite environments, and multitation the existing hydrological regimes. Due diffgence for floading must be done early to inform building and landscaping design	Ph 1: Site Selection and Masterplan	DG2.4.3	DAB c25 Stormwater	Scormwater modelling report showing stormwater pollution and flows.     Civil / Hydraulic drawings showing management measures.     Water sensitive urban design report (if WSUD was use4)	r	Pollutant reductions are targeted through the use of filtration devices. Due diligence completed for	Carl	4					твс		18
Consume responsibly	Debulge water statisteness protections to development water bandware statistication of the statistication of the statistication of the Debulge Application for Statistics of Statistics	nt Ph 1: Site Selection and Masterplan	DG51.07	GSC c24 Integrated Water Cycle	Water cycle management study     Under cycle management study     to be study have been followed /     implemented	64	Project does not fail within drinking water catchment area	87	Infrastructure					твс		19
Consume responsibly	commensement of any removation or demolition. Inspection should be conducted in accordance with DG48. When harmoform materials are found a literarchical Materials Management Blan should be meaned	Ph 1: Site Selection and desterplan	DG48.01	DAB 24.2 Contamination and Hazardous Materials	1. Haardoon materials study / sile inspection report / survey 2. Measurem / jam for haardoon materials identified 4. Invisionmental auditor cartificates / dearence centificates	,	Harmat survey completed.	72 841	Infrastructum					твс		20
Consume responsibly	An encourse and a second secon	Ph 2: Concept Design - Space planning	D602.7.1	DAB c8 Operational Waste	Operational wake munagement plan Operational wake reports phaseing diversion rates		Leasting school, item not							твс		21
Consume responsibly	Building flexibility Position structural members considering the facture flexibility of the structure. Avoid ad hoc placing of columns internally, giving preference to uniformity in leyout. Design all internal walls as non-load bearing to enable future flexibility.	Ph 2: Concept Design - Space	DG21.1.16	Not covered in Green Star	As built drawings or statement by relevant professional	VA.	relevant required at edge wall thus no room for shear walls. Shear							твс		22
Consume responsibly	Hydraulic services	planning Ph 2-5: Services Design			Hydraulic report showing sustainability initiatives implemented to reduce potable water consumption     A shoult drawings showing trade waste arrestors	9	walls has been fit within	Str.	ucture					 твс		23
Consume responsibly	Water sub-metering In addition to the main water meter for the site provide sub meters for the followine:	Ph 2-5: Services Design	DG53.04	DAB c6.0 Metering	<ol> <li>As built hydraulic drawings</li> </ol>			liye	dravites .					твс		24
Consume responsibly	Rainwater collection	Ph 2-5: Services Design	DG53.14 DG2.4.2 DG53.01	DAD c180.2 Rainwater Reuse	<ol> <li>As both hydraulic drawings showing tank connection to and uses and capacity</li> </ol>	-	Not required on existing	nye	draubes					твс		25
Consume responsibly	The industry structure contractor to taken to be introduced, in this in the sales, story or music or presented to an Fire system water resu: When schools are required to initial a genisitier system for fire salety, it is recommended to initial a closed loop system must be initialled to capture and resue fire systems testing and maintenance water, or by using as alternative non-patable water source.	Ph 2-5: Services Design	DG2.4.2	DAB c188.5 Fire System Test Water	Fire engineering report	51								твс		26
Consume responsibly	Ground water Where ground water is available for use for irrigation purposes in drought affected locations, erquines must be undertaken with	Ph 2-5: Services Design			1. Relevant due diligence report / investigation		Ground water not available	Fire	· · · · ·					твс		27
Consume responsibly	Council water there ground water in available for use for irrigation purposes in desight affected locations, enquires must be undertaken with Department of Flexing (roburty and Environment to determine the subhibity of a ground water system. Takin water Animator is not, grean, planter and day of designate capacity must be installed to break waterwater from science laboratories, hubman, erit coman subteres an enquired in 0502.	Ph 2-5: Services Design	DG52		As built drawings showing trade waste arrestors or     Letter by Mydraulic Engineer confirming arrestor have been installed as required	SA.	for irrigation No science labs, kitchens, art rooms, or canteens within							твс		28
Consume responsibly	Water Fairwe efficiency All products must be ranket to AS 6400 to the following enteriorum WILS ratings: - Tapware to 5 star flow rating requirements - Schwares to how 21 and flow rating equirements	Ph 3-4: Product and Material Selection			venue 2 Schedon of mitteriel, Schere, litting, and exponent with VRX/Wandhelv velay, demonstrating complexes and identifying those with four reletions and installize.	,	wope Will comply as per EFSG requirements. Detailed undections have not yet taken place.							твс		29
Consume responsibly	Ne gela assument (andronometa) Dergementel ingeste di producta ad malerich has han assessed and inform malerici advector.	Ph 3-4: Product and Material Selection	0601.03	DAG c19A - Life cycle assessment	Sile gele automet report	,	Upfront Carbon assessment has been performed by NDY which identifies the required material worktrutions to achieve compliance with Green Star Buildings Upfront Carbon requirements, and identifies the environmental impacts of products and materials.	Refer to Upfront Carbon Assessmen						твс		30
Consume responsibly	- durability - vandalism	d: Ph 3-4: Product and Material Selection	DGD1 Al design guide for selection of materials and building system	GSC c20 - Return on Investment	ole spie entry report for relevant spinon									твс		31
Consume responsibly	Taking and the second of the transmission of the entropy of the entropy. Mathematical interaction of the second	Ph 3-4: Product and Material Selection	DG02.05	DAB c21 Sustainable Products	<ol> <li>Conversestal Product Declarations of products / materials used; Product conflictures (ille: GECA, VSc., etc)</li> <li>Supplers' declarations confirming recycled contants is products</li> <li>Bill of quantities</li> </ol>		Will be considered in Specification. Current specification based on simila 5 star project. Futher development throughout process.	Ard	hitect					твс		32

Consume responsibly	Statistick index An zerforts threften, or trinken from high conservation forest, we to be used unless plantation grows. Use only recycled toil with 1-4 Product angewenet and glast timber comparison products, or index from plantations or from sustainably managed regrowth forests that Bade Material Selection Selection	DAB c20.2 Responsible Building Materials -	1. Evidence of chain of custody 2. Bill of quantities								твс	33
Consume responsibly	All trades and is the transfer data and an advance or trade of the transfer used and is the transfer data and the trade of the trade of the transfer data and the trade of the	Timber		Y		Architect					твс	34
Consume responsibly	Canonis Lan entrain humphing with AS band on the Whole of Life approach to materials selection. B1.2.4. Product and Materials and before the concreter material. Lan and use interview of the selection of t	DAB c198.1	Structural specifications and drawings     Structural Engineer's report showing 55 cement replacement	Y	Upfront Carbon assessment has been completed identifying project materials selections as well as impact of accrooniate material	NDF Embodied Carbon Assessment Sastainability					твс	35
Consume responsibly	Conduction wints Conduction wints Targetin must be multi-bled to increase diversits of water series to lendfit, with a minimum diversion rate target of 500. Communication	DAB c22 Construction and Demolition Waste	Construction waste reports showing percentage (minimum 90%) of waste re- used and recycled (diverted from landhil)		To be confirmed in future						твс	36
Consume responsibly	Manual Section of the structure of the	DAB c2.1 Services and Maintainability Review DAB c6.1.2 Ventilation System Attributes DAB c4 Building Information	<ol> <li>As both density including all explorement across arrangements for mentionerse</li> </ol>		phases To be completed during future phases						TBC	37
Foster connections	Generation and Monteneuron manuals (EAM Moneth) are to be presided, written in deer, and an exploit on available strateging and an exploit on available strateging and	and Hazardous Materials	<ol> <li>Relowant region (v)urveys developent (frees identity include recommendations for further development stages)</li> <li>Evidence demonstrating recommendations / best practice solutions have been implemented/addressed.</li> </ol>	¥.	No heritage considerations were identified. Transport and grotechnical assessments will be completed during future phases.	Nellege Report Dividestructure					твс	38
Foster connections	Religies assumption Religies assumption for the segmentations, the biological disorder of genetic materials, species and assumptions on these as Reliably assumptions in the segmentation of the second second second second second second second second second Reliably assumptions and the second second reliably assumptions and second second reliably assumptions and second second reliably assumptions and second second reliably assumptions and second second reliably assumptions and second second reliably assumptions and second second reliably assumptions are assumption assumptions and second respirations, and based respirat	DAB c23 Ecological Value (SSC c29 Ecological Value (incl Biodivenity Enhancement)	mut be retained. 3. Bodivenity management plan describing measures for the conservation and protection of threadend species or commutiles, biodiversity enhancement, the optication, etc. 4. Evidence demonstrating measures have been implemented to protect and mhance endangered species / ecological commuties identified, to preserve or - exetability hands force, etc.	Y	Flots and Fours assumed	Siderstyrget försko faller atte					TBC	39
Foster connections	Productive landscape Photo- Consider to cluding opportunities for development of community garden within the site and relationships with community group Medicina and DC205 to is occur.	GSC c14.2 Local Food Production	Site plan demonstrating location and size of community garden			anderen sky report, no naka de totien atter. In en antidader					твс	40
Foster connections	Bicycle storage Ph 2: Concept Design - Space 50552 4.36	DAB c17 Sustainable Transport		y.	Needs to be reviewed as to what is existing. Residual to be added to project score	Arrivitari					твс	41
Poster connections	Commutiya of fulfiles Commutiya of fulfiles Commutiyation	DAB c308 Community Benefits	<ol> <li>Confirmation by the Architect that direct access has been provided to oper quote and any other facilities that could be abaned with the community.</li> <li>A.N. et of commonly conditions in advance and the contrastive community burnels asstage.</li> <li>J. Sang bashy could be provided in the community burnels.</li> <li>J. Sang bashy could be provided in the general set of the community burnels.</li> </ol>								TBC	42
Foster connections	See which of hadde is founded in the date and the tip specify spece, fields, had in edges can be achieved which a line of the specified programmetal specified p	n Not covered in Green Star	4. Note an an least agreements where advandy in glace	NA							TBC	43
Foster connections	SR # min  SR # min  Cultiframs, those advances to the section of recreation, and faces on indicer environment quality, exponent and  Cultiframs, those grows and the section of the sectio		1. Editects from the USGs requirements for staff rooms 2. Existence of staff room delaweed accordingly	NA	Staff rooms not included in scope of works	Ardhard					твс	44
Foster connections	Recardination action plan (RAP) Constrained apportunities for Aborgisal and Tomes Stratt Naméer peoples Constrained apportunities for Aborgisal and Tomes Stratt Naméer peoples Constrained Projects mult implement intralegies, during design, construction and operation that contribute positively towards recordination with	DAB c300 Reconcilation Action Plan	s. Foldence of the property relationship with the RAP, e.g. actions replanement in low with RAP, etc.								TBC	45
Foster connections	- Primary sick bay - Library - Library		<ol> <li>Crime nik assessment or equivalent</li> <li>Evidence of adequiting out orient periodic implanemented</li> <li>Evidence of adequiting out orient periodic adequiting by School Security Unit (200)</li> <li>Stor genellation and evidence of input on project specification</li> </ol>	¥	Initial consultation with SINGW SSU team. Outcomes to be determined in detailed design phase	JUNN Pending 552 review and inpu					TBC	46
Foster connections	Equal informations be subdate and information and information a common works and/on compatible access the about, presting the subdate and information and information access the subdate compatible access the about, presting and access access and access	GSC c22.2 Digital Infrastructure	Contracts describing the network infrastructure specification and operation requirements     Unsupport Administration Witch Water Park	ud Y	Assumed for now, ICT Audit Pending	Evidence to be detailed during Detailed Desig					твс	47
Faster connections	Transport planning must prioritise the delivery of feasible, connected networks and rectify transport deficiencies.	DAB c17 Sustainable Transport	Instruction constraints, annumentation conserved     Annumentation constraints, and annumentation constructions and     Annumentation constraints and annumentation constructions and     and annumentation of annument insparsements required to meet school forward     advantations of annument instrumentary plans, Communications Traffic and     Productions Measurements and annuments and annuments     actions to address read safety accounts and	Y	Crossiley engaged to produce construction traffic and pedestrian management plan. Mitgation measures will be implemented pendin solutione of report	Active Transcott Plant I					TBC	48

17/12	/2024
Page	4 of 5

Unlock human potential	Green clearing Congress hould support the implementation of a Green Chernic policy for the sched, Nin may include appropriate clearing areas an to be provided to andry store chemicals and explorer. - Head weaking schema. - Lead of 2016 Ministria in social mappingent	Ph 7-9: Construction, Commissionin Post Occupan and Operation	ng WoG Facilities fi Icy n	GSP c6 Green Cleaning	1. WEB Clean School User Guide 2. Green Cleaning specifications		To be confirmed during Autors design planes				твс	49
Unlock human potential	<u>And are consistent and the set in the set as in function.</u> <u>And are consistent and the set in the set of the s</u>	na Ph 2: Concept Design - Space planning W	t Education's Healthy Canteer Policy	DAB c3DD Integrating ri Healthy Environments	Research report behind Healthy Centeen Policy     Z. Evidence that policy initiative has been incorporated into the school under     assessment.	NA	Canteen not within xcgar of works				твс	50
Unfock human potential	In the second se	Opm Ph 2-5: Architectural Hillesign	DG12 DG07.01	DAB c12.0 Glare Reduction	<ol> <li>Deplejt ginn modeling report / sun diagrams showing direct surfight has been excluded as required.</li> <li>Drawings supporting imput of model, showing location of blinds and any other gine control decise</li> </ol>	¥	provide to all each hone andress. South Hone andress. Noted Hone andress wheel Hone and Hone All for American All Hone All All Hone and All and Hone and Hone and Hone and Hone and Hone and Hone and Hone and Hone All Hone All Hone and Hone All Hone All Hone and Hone All Hone All Hone and Hone All Hon				твс	51
Unlock human potential	Design of internal spaces must address the following Acoustic outcomes: - Internal Networks in Internal motion level assessment must be carried out for all new buildings to ensure confortable acoust conditions for the space acoustic. The internal network levels which the space must meet the limits stypized in Table 105.2 of factors 11.2 & Acoustic Technomics Calabilities are built the strange standard in Table 2 of the Acoustic 2012/2012 acoustic.	Ph 2-5: Architectural Design	DG 11.05 DG 11.03 DG 11.02	DAB c10 Acoust comfert	Report by qualified acoustics consultant demonstrating noise measurement are compliant.     Zostailed Gravings indicating sound insulation details and other relevant acoustic design features.	ts Y	Accounts				твс	52
Unlock human potential	Generally noise emission to the environment from mechanical services noise sources (such as air conditionen) are the subject of development consent conditions. In NSW the development consent conditions will refer to the Industrial Noise Policy (INP) or Loc Council requirement.	a Architectural Design	DG11.04	Not covered in Green Star	1. Report by qualified acoustics consultant	¥	kroate				твс	53
Unlock human potential	Ny fee indices: Ny screening much be provided in all schools to the doors, windcass and other openings in fixed preparation, biology, and non-wait doarst toller spaces or where specifically nominated in the 1252. School in locations where fly incidence constitutes a health hand (inpecially tradience or other mulance) will require fly screen all opening subscr	aßh 2-5: Architectural Li <b>De</b> sign	DG31.01	Not covered in Green Star	As-built drawings showing By screening has been provided as required	NA	there are no andared windows to the Dash Unitherated, Junce no Pagement allowed for				твс	54
Unfock human potential	A secondly the re-function must ensure 40 Try provides of the ALC and the associated attached. Grange My ALL 13 the transman design attached for associated attached. Secondly ALL 13 the transman design attached for associated attached. Secondly ALL 13 the transman design attached for associated attached. Secondly ALL 13 the transman design attached for associated attached. Secondly ALL 13 the transman design attached for associated attached by ALL 13 the ALL 13 the transman design attached by ALL 13 the	Ph 2-5: Architectural apenign en	DG19.01 DG55.14	DAS 30D Universal design	<ol> <li>Accessibility plan</li> <li>As build drawings or other avidance demonstrating that minimum and</li> <li>As build drawings or ether avidance demonstrating that minimum and minimum, ramps, etc.</li> <li>Photographic or other evidence of signage installed</li> </ol>	¥	Needs to comprise the second sec				твс	55
Unfock human potential	Access to Vore Access	enal Ph 2-5: Architectural Design of	DG2.10	DAB c 12.2 View	Voines Caffuldations and Mark up     Noines Caffuldations and Mark up     Itiss must be done in accordances with the CBCXBaydight and Voines / Nond     Substatistic Guidentian     Tagle // Nones global ang anti-physically / 2020/30 (non-N22016): Churgh ShX20a-     Substatistic Guidentian     Substatistic     Substatistic Guidentian     Substatistic Guidentian		Calculation of views compliance has been sequenced and above. The sequence of the sequence of the sequence SEA Set of recommendiances sequences and sequences.				твс	56
Unfock human potential	These types of the term in the term is the term is the term is any enter the ord influence term is the term is term is the term is the term is term is the term is the term is term is term is the term is term is the term is term is term is the term is	Ph 2-5: Architectural Design	062.3.1 D612	DAG c12 Visual Comfort	<ol> <li>Daylyti modeller, report demonstrating free velocit daglight has been meanered on 11 shalladde gener, end</li> <li>A. Sch of altware generating for the model meanstrating report and the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the Scheduler and Scheduler and Scheduler and Scheduler and Scheduler state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state state of the state of t</li></ol>	Y	North State of State				твс	57
Dried human potential	Interface on additional of Applied The meanines (C2) consent takes on the end (C2) Applied for some than 20 consents the relations in each day Applied and Applied C2 consent takes on the end (C2) Applied for some than 20 consents the relation on takes of the properties and applied handlines of the applied of a source take to Applied for a source takes of the meaning of the properties of the applied of the applied of the applied of the applied for a source takes of the applied of the properties of the applied of the appli	ef 1 Design 5 as	DG57.01 DG55.04 DG55.05 DG57.16 DG55.01 DG57.18 DG57.18 DG55.02 Thermal Confort and Index Air Quality— Performance Brief	DAB (15 GHG Emissions Reduction	<ol> <li>Coning spinn storage reclaring NCS analysis</li> <li>Coning plane</li> <li>Coning plane</li> <li>Coning that</li> <li>Coning that</li> <li>Coning that</li> <li>Coning that</li> <li>Coning that</li> <li>Coning that the storage</li> <li>A body drawing, welding refraction of analysis and cross writikation</li> </ol>	Y	An lane camply also have being a share camply also be made associations and made associa				TBC	58
Unfock human potential	Complexes with the uniformity regeneration signature in Table 3.2 and AcXIVS 1300 caused a hold and dominational test descentions of the academic integrate again variants of the presenter of the Cause 3.2 and AcAVIVS 1300 caused and the academic test test descention of the academic integrate again variants and the presenter academic of Cause 3.2 and ACAVIVS 1300 caused and the academic dimension of the test executed the macronic values agreed for Table 3.2 of the table 3.2 and the macroscole dimension of the test executed the macronic values agreed for Table 3.2 of ACAVIVS 1300 caused and macroscole dimension of the table academic test that the values agreed for Table 3.2 of ACAVIVS 1300 caused and and the table academic academic academic academic academic academic academic academic academic and academic academic academic academic academic academic academic and academic academic academic academic academic academic academic academic dataening test descention academic ac	pri 2-3 servic Design 2005 12-	es DG63.03	DAB c11 Lighting Comfort DAB c11.1 General Huminance and Glare Reduction	<ol> <li>Lighting drawing,</li> <li>A chains and charange</li> <li>A chains and charange</li> <li>A chains and charange</li> <li>A chains and charange</li> <li>A chains and charange charange charange charange and charange charange and scatter</li> <li>A chain generability expect sharing compliant uniformity and SCIIs</li> </ol>	Ŧ	Assemble to the industry to a sub-advaller industry outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry of the advalled in future outputs to the industry outputs to t				TBC	59
Unfock human potential	Namad andre con under public holicitists is therein by the Southerner's for Casterg public. The Southerner's the second research and the Southerner's the Southerner's for Casterg public, and a closed with the second research and the Southerner's the Southerner's the Southerner's the Southerner's the product of a closed model of the Southerner's and a closed public to the southerner's and product of a closed model of the Southerner's and a closed public to the southerner's and model of the Southerner's and the Southerner's and the southerner's and the Southerner's and man and BNM of 4/1 to 1955 of anomale flows.	Ph 2-5: Servio Design	DGD5.03 DG55.01 DG55.02	DAB c14 Therma Comfort	Michanical drawings showing MVAC systems installed, or     Confirmation from sub-contractors that services have been installed and     mommalized as an aquety, and     Modelling report showing required PMV is achieved. Modelling report to b     done in line with methodology described in Dafe thermal confirst and index     quality histim proformance being for DOCM     COCM		Ar conditioning is provided to all international spaces and all more that the provided to the space and all more that the shared				твс	60
Unlock human potential	As a measure to prevent legionals, heated water to hand basin, showen etc. shall be stored at temperature above 65 C. Thermostatic maing valves are to be used for tempend water generation at each point of use. Valves need to comply with microbe disifection requirements. "Codo il Practice for Thermostatic Maing Valves RSW" as appro	Ph 2-5: Servic Design red	ces DG51.09 DG53.11	DAB c28 Microbial Contro	<ol> <li>Letter by hydraulic engineer confirming hot water is stored above 65 deg and that valves comply with code of practice.</li> </ol>	¥	udgest to future modeliny. Infer to Mechanical Concept Repo				твс	61
Unlock human potential	The de VOTWARD Sequence. Yes the VOTWARD Sequence of the second seq	c 2, Ph 2-5: Servic S <b>Dagi</b> gn	<sup>285</sup> DG63.08.02	DAB c27.0 Light Pollution to Neighbouring Bodies	<ol> <li>As built drawing: Industrig the location of all external luminouses</li> <li>Letter by lighting designer describing give prevention measures</li> </ol>	Ϋ́	Tarend lighting gender digeting gender genderlaten auf all granden genderlaten auf all granden die die gender die die die die die die die die die die				твс	62

Template: DOC21-469093 ESD Schedule v9

Uni	ck human potential		lles, Ph 3-4: Product and Material Selection		DAB c13 indoor Pollutants	<ol> <li>Product specifications, certificates, safety data/sets that demonstrate low- VOC contents.</li> <li>Bit of quantities</li> </ol>	WI Se duule furter n yacfasten krómet					твс		63
Un	ck human potential	Las formóding-be-entites, naturals, logis for formálad-hol entities, a mental entities a solar a fina esta faita ment the Australian Standards for formálad-hol entities fina esta esta esta esta esta esta esta est	Ph 3-4: Product inits and Material		DAB c13 Indoor Pollutants	<ol> <li>Product specifications, certificates, safety datasheets that demonstrate low- formaldehyde contents Bil of quantities</li> </ol>	WI be detailed forber is specification Architect					TBC		64
Un	ck human potentilal	- Room acoustics, - Noise emission; - Room-le-room acoustics performance	Ph 7-9: Construction, Commissioning Post Occupancy and Operation	DG11.07	GSP c13 internal Noise Levels	1 Commitment by S is conduct acoustic pool-occupancy evaluation						твс		65
Uni	ck human potential		Ph 7-9: Construction, Commissioning Post Occupancy and Operation	t DG2.5.3 Y	Not covered in Green Star	Statement by head contractor that no pesticides or termites have been used.						твс		66

# **CONTACT US**

## AUSTRALIA

#### ADELAIDE

T: +61 8 8290 6800 E: adelaide@ndy.com

#### BRISBANE

T: +61 7 3120 6800 E: brisbane@ndy.com

#### CANBERRA

T: +61 2 6295 1788 E: canberra@ndy.com

#### GOLD COAST

T: +61 7 5512 1235 E: goldcoast@ndy.com

#### MELBOURNE

T: +61 3 9862 6800 E: melbourne@ndy.com

#### PERTH

T: +61 8 9281 6800 E: perth@ndy.com

#### SYDNEY

T: +61 2 9928 6800 E: sydney@ndy.com

## CANADA

#### VANCOUVER

T: +1 604 734 9338 E: vancouver@ndy.com

## **NEW ZEALAND**

#### AUCKLAND

T: +64 9 307 6596 E: auckland@ndy.com

#### WELLINGTON

T: +64 4 471 0151 E: wellingtonadmin@ndy.com

## **UNITED KINGDOM**

#### LONDON

T: +44 20 7553 9494 E: london@ndy.com

## IRELAND

#### DUBLIN

T: +353 1 264 6995 E: dublin@ndy.com

## To find out more about NDY go to **ndy.com** or follow us on LinkedIn



**CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION:** This document is given with the understanding that the information within is private. Please keep it confidential and don't share with anyone else. Take proper care to make sure that others can't see or access this document. It's meant only for you.

**DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY:** The information in this document is provided under direction of the client and follows their instructions. Any third party reviewing the content should make their own assessment on whether the information is appropriate to them. NDY makes no assurance the information meets the needs of a third party and does not accept liability for any loss or damage incurred by third parties as a result of using the information.

**COPYRIGHT © NDY Group 2025:** No part of this document can be copied or sent without written permission from NDY. All rights are reserved.